
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, June 27, 2017 7:00 PM 
Comstock Building – Muir Hall 

1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order           President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legal Bills                                                                     May      GSL $ TBD        SPED $ TBD 
2. Sub Consultants Contract(s) – Band, Door Locks 
3. Auditors Update 
4. Committee Updates 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
5. Business Manager Report and Financial Statements 
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
   

Closed Session: 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

8. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,        
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

9. Employment of Staff Member(s) & FY 17 Performance Reviews 
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
1A  –  Approve Legal Bills for $ _TBD_____ 
2A – Approve Subconsultants Contracts for FY18 

       8A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
       9A – Approve FY17 Performance Reviews & Recommendations 
 

 New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school website. 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to the Public Comment 
opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
Jeff Barhorst Marcelo Chiodi  Brian Conlon  
Sean Daw Dan Fedor  Ed Jamison  
Abe Janis Angela Lewis   Nick Kotzamanis   
Sue Ross  



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

April 24, 2017 
  
 To: Geoff Deigan, Executive Director 

1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, Illinois 60030 

Re: PCCS BAND PROGRAM 2017– 2018 
 

  
General Overview:   

 All bands before school, 7am, in gym: 
  Concert Band: Monday and Thursday 
  Intermediate Band: Tuesday and Friday 
  Beginning Band: Wednesday @7:15am 
  Jazz Combo: Tuesday in the barn 
 Lessons on Tuesday in the barn 
 
 Fees: First Term: September to December break  Second Term: January to Memorial Day 
  $225 Beginning Band     $275 Beginning Band 
  $275 Intermediate and Concert Band   $225 Intermediate and Concert Band 
  $100   Jazz Band     $100   Jazz Band 
   

     
Group instruction classes will be determined upon recruitment and retention of former students.   
Classes will be structured on like instruments where possible.  However, instrument families may  
be combined to accommodate scheduling. 
 
Recruitment will occur the first Monday morning of full classes in August 2017, pending school calendar, with 
a school assembly followed by each class, grades 3 through 8, meeting separately in the Barn to play 
instruments of their choice. A parent meeting will be held the following Thursday evening in August, 2017, 
pending school calendar, at 7:00PM in Helle Hall to register students and obtain instruments, music and 
supplies. Instruction will begin in early September 2017 and conclude the week before Memorial Day, 2018. 
Starting and ending dates to be determined by school calendar and subject to change depending upon school 
activities and barn availability. All students will participate in two concerts.  Students will be encouraged to 
participate in the North Shore Music Festival Solo and Ensemble Contest in March. 2018. 
 
We will bill and collect fees from parents.  All music, supplies, and instruments purchased for the music 
program shall remain our property. 
  
I will be stepping back from MTS and pass teaching and administrative responsibilities to my woodwind 
teacher, Jim Spigner.  I will serve as consultant to aid with a smooth transition while Jim assumes his 
responsibilities.  All provisions, including liability insurance, will continue as in the past. 
 
 
Submitted, 
 
James R. Kasprzyk, President 
Music Tutorial Services, Inc. 

 



Jim Jacobs 
645 Plymouth Court 

Gurnee, IL 60031 

847.372.0656                                                                                jimjacobsmusic@gmail.com 

  
Prairie Crossing Charter School 
1531 Jones Point Rd. 
Grayslake, IL 60030 
 
Attn: Geoff Deigan 
gdeigan@pccharterschool.org 
 
        May 19, 2017 
 
Subject: Proposal for PCCS Band Program 2017-18. 
 
I propose to run a band/lesson program for PCCS as follows: 
 
Three separate bands (each to meet twice a week) 
 Beginner Band – all first-year musicians (tentatively scheduled Tues/Thurs 3:00-3:45 PM) 
 Intermediate Band – 1 or more years of musical instruction (tentatively Tues/Fri 7:00-8:00 AM) 
 Concert Band – membership by audition (tentatively Mon/Thurs 7:00-8:00 AM) 
 
Jazz Workshop (to meet once per week) – membership in concert band and private lessons 

required or prior approval needed (tentatively Wed 7:00-8:00 AM) 
Musicians will be mentored in practical music theory and its application in jazz improv 

 
All musicians will receive one group lesson per week 

Instruction in, but not to limited clarinet, flute, sax, trumpet, trombone, baritone, and percussion 
Beginners will work from Essential Elements and supplemental work sheets by Jim Jacobs 
Intermediate and Concert will utilize standard repertoire and custom arrangements by Jim Jacobs 
Two concerts will be scheduled each year 
All rehearsals and lessons will be open for observation 
All instruction by Jim Jacobs 
All accounting by Jim Jacobs 
Cost will be $350 per student per school year 
 
Jim Jacobs emphasizes the foundations of music. Starting day one, young musicians will learn the 
basics of their instrument of choice, including not only reading of music and technique, but proper 
posture, hand position, embouchure, and breathing. Instruction on how and what to practice at 
home will also be taught. We will work as a team in a non-competitive environment to create a fun 
experience for the students. I’d like to see the bands to be a part of the school by performing at 
select sporting events, fundraisers, or other programs and functions. I hope to start community 
outreach, perhaps with concerts at a local senior center, or farmers’ market. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jim Jacobs 













 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Manager’s Report 

June 20, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting 

 

Monthly financial activities in May that are important to take note of include: 

 

 Income accounts: 
 

o 4700 – Student Participation Income 
 (GL4705) – 5/6

th
 Grade Trip: $65.00 Final balance for Warren Dunes Camping 

Trip billed.   (Trip total $115 per student) 
 

 Expense accounts: 
 

o 5400 – Administrative Expenses 
  (GL5525) May Legal expenses not recorded 

 
o 5700 – Operations & Maint Expenses 

  (GL5730) April and May Electric usage not recorded, May Gas usage not 
recorded.  Vendor (Constellation) is behind in billing. 
 
 

 No unusual items or significant fluctuations were noted on the statement of activities. 
 

Capital Purchases: 

o None to report   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 06/16/2017 












































